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ACFO DE LONDON-SARNIA 
Gaston Mabaya, Executive Director 
 
Dethy Mubenga, Executive Assistant 
…………… 
920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON N5Y 4K4 

Tel. (519) 675-3808  
gaston@acfo-ls.org 
Tel. (519) 675-3809 
dethy@acfo-ls.org 
Fax (519) 673-0380  

Bilingual Services Centre  
Sylvie Mailhot, Translator 

Tel. (519) 675-3810      
smailhot@acfo-ls.org 
Fax  (519) 673-0380 

Employment Resource Centre 
 
 
Lise Jamieson, Employment Counsellor 
Germaine Basita, Employment Counsellor 
Katya Noël, Employment Counsellor 
Abraham Tounkara, Employment Counsellor,  
Job Connect Program 

Tel. (519) 675-3816 (reception) 
Fax  (519) 673-0193 
cre@acfo-ls.org 
lise@acfo-ls.org 
germaine@acfo-ls.org 
katya@acfo-ls.org 
abraham@acfo-ls.org 

French Services Committee 
Ayan Aden, Coordinator 

Tel. (519) 675-3816 
ayan@acfo-ls.org 

Community Access Centre  
Grâce Girimana, Project Officer 

Tel.  (519) 675-3816  
grace@acfo-ls.org 

LE LIEN, votre bulletin communautaire Tel.  (519) 675-3809    
Fax  (519) 673-0380 
lien@acfo-ls.org 

 
ADVERTISING/MARKETING 
Wilfred Myers  
Artcal graphics & Screen printing  
779 Industrial Drive 
LONDON ON  N5V 3N5  

Tel. (519) 453-6010 ext. 106  
Fax  (519) 453-3617  
wjmyers@artcal.com 
www.artcal.com 

 
AIRPORT 
London International Airport Tel. (519) 452-4015 

www.londonairport.on.ca 
 

ASSOCIATIONS (CULTURAL) 
Association culturelle burundo-canadienne  
President: Dolet Ntamagara 

Tel. (519) 451-7611 
 

Association culturelle canado-congolaise de 
London (ACCCL) 
President: Gaston Mabaya 

Tel. (519) 451-5349 

Communauté rwando-canadienne de London 
President: Philippe Basabose 

Tel.  (519) 936-9220 
rcclrwandesecommunity@yahoo.ca 
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Rassemblement multiculturel francophone de 
London (RMFL) 
Secretary: Pascal Munyankesha 
Executive Director: Said Tsouli Faroukh………… 

rmflondon@rogers.com 
Tel. (519) 471-8304 
 
Tel. (519) 661-2500, ext. 7347 
tsouli2002@yahoo.fr 

 

AUTO REPAIR AND DODY WORK 
Mario Kacperski 
S & M. Auto Repairs 
168 Stronach Crescent 
LONDON ON 

Tel. (519) 451-9210 

 
BISTRO 
Bistro Chocolat, Marc Forrat 
119 Dundas Street 
LONDON ON 
* French specialties and chocolates. Meal served 
at noon and in the evening.  

Tel. (519) 936-8512 

 
BOOK STORES 
Guilda Dubois-Ziler 
La librairie de chez-nous  
129 Albert Street 
LUCAN ON N0M 2J0 

Tel. (519) 663-9659 
Fax  (519) 663-5866 
lib.decheznous@quadro.net 
www.ldcn.ca 

Scholar's Choice  
2323 Trafalgar Street     
LONDON ON  N5Y 5S7 
* French workbooks and books only 

Tel. (519) 457-6330  
Tel. 1 800 265-1095 
Fax  (519) 455-2214  
Fax  1 800 363-3398 

 
CAR RENTALS 
Avis Tel.    1 800 325-8007 
Budget  Tel.    1 800 268-8970  
Discount Tel.   1 800 263-2355 
Enterprise Tel.   1 800 325-8007 
Hertz Tel.   1 800 263-0600 
National Tel.   1 800 227-7368 
Thrifty Tel.   1 800 367-2277  
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CENTRE COMMUNAUTAIRE RÉGIONAL DE LONDON 
 
Centre Desloges 
920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 
Executive Director: Dieufert Bellot ……………... 
 
Secretary: Pamela Fajardo 

Tel. (519) 675-3815 (reception) 
Fax  (519) 673-1475 
ccrl@ccrlondon.on.ca 
Tel. (519) 675-3849 
bellot@ccrlondon.on.ca   
fajardo@ccrlondon.on.ca 

  
AFFILIATED ORGANIZATIONS 
Community Radio Committee 
Coordinator: Lisa DesGroseillers 

Tel. (519) 281-3957 
parolesetchansons@gmail.com 

Association culturelle burundo-canadienne  
President: Dolet Ntamagara 

Tel. (519) 451-7611 

Association culturelle canado-congolaise de 
London (ACCCL) 
President: Gaston Mabaya 

Tel. (519) 451-5349 

Canadian parents for French Association 
Thames Valley President: Lori Manicom  
Provincial President: Monika Ferenczy 

Tel.  (519) 473-8319 
www.cpfthamesvalley.1cis.com 
Tel.  (519) 631-0371 
mferenczy@cpfont.on.ca 

Scouts of London in French 
President: Dorina Motora  

Tel. (519) 641-1484 or 641-0311         

Cercle des copains 
President: Pauline Cousineau 

Tel. (519) 642-2622  
 

Community Ste-Marguerite d’Youville 
Père Richard Charette 

Tel. (519) 457-0436 
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CHILD CARE SERVICES 
 
BEFORE AND AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM  

L’Escale and Homework Club 
Coordinator: Chantal Fete 
920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 
* Program for JK to grade 6 students.  Summer 
and winter camps, and PD Days  
* Service provided in the four French Elementary 
schools and few French Immersion schools  

 
Tel. (519) 675-3814 
Fax  (519) 673-1475 
fete@ccrlondon.on.ca 
 

 
DAYCARES 

Directory of daycares in London www.thehealthline.ca/childrenservices/inde
x.asp 

 
EARLY YEARS CENTRES OF LONDON 
* French programs for children from infancy to 6 years old *  

La ribambelle 
* Many workshops free of charge 

Tel. (519) 472-3795 for time and location 
Tel. 1 800 575-0674 
info@laribambelle.ca 
www.laribambelle.ca 

 London North Centre 
265 Maitland Street 
LONDON ON  N6B 2Y3 

Tel. (519) 434-3644 
oeyclondonnorthcentre@childreach.on.ca 
www.ontarioearlyyears.ca 

London West 
785 Wonderland Street South 
LONDON ON  N6K 1M6 

Tel. (519) 473-2825 
oeyclondonwest@lcc.on.ca 
www.ontarioearlyyears.ca 

 
PRESCHOOL CENTRES         

Jigsaw Preschool 
1061 Richmond Street 
LONDON ON N6A 3J7 
*Bilingual, Montessori method 

Tel. (519) 660-8516 
jigsaw.preschool@rogers.com 
 

La ribambelle 
Nathalie G. Vandelaar, Executive Director   
345 Ridgewood Crescent North   
LONDON ON  N6J 3G8  

Tel. (519) 472-2334 
Tel. 1 800 575-0674 
Fax  (519) 472-1374 
info@laribambelle.ca 
www.laribambelle.ca 

La ribambelle de l’Académie de la Tamise 
1260 Dundas Street East     

Tel. (519) 472-2334 
Tel. 1 800 575-0674 

La ribambelle de l’école Ste-Jeanne d’Arc 
35 Fallons Lane   

Tel. (519) 472-2334 
Tel. 1 800 575-0674 

La ribambelle de l’école Marie-Curie 
40 Hunt Club Drive 

Tel. (519) 472-2334  
Tel. 1 800 575-0674 

La ribambelle de l’école FrPPPPre-André 
400 Base Line Street West 

Tel. (519) 472-2334 
Tel. 1 800 575-0674 
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CHOCOLATERIE 
La Chocolaterie Forrat 
Fine Handcrafted Truffles 
130 King Street (in Covent Garden Market) 
LONDON ON  N6C 1C5 

Tel. (519) 455-2285 
lachocolaterie@finetruffles.com 

 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  
Community Care Access Centre 
356 Oxford Street West  
LONDON ON  N6H 1T3 
* Information on community services such as 
home care and school services, therapy, etc.  

Tel.  (519) 473-2222  
Tel.  1 800 811-5146                            
Fax   (519) 472-4045 
www.ccaclm.on.ca 
www.thehealthline.ca 

Family support Services at La ribambelle 
345 Ridgewood Crescent North 
LONDON ON   
* Workshops for parents of preschool age 
children  

For information and workshops’ schedule: 
Tel. (519) 472-3795     
info@laribambelle.ca  
www.laribambelle.ca        

Middlesex-London Health Unit 
Yvette LaForêt-Fliesser, Program Manager, 
Health for young adults 
50 King Street (and Ridout St.) 
LONDON ON  N6A 5L7 
* French speaking Nurses, Dietician, and Public 
health Inspector 

Tel. (519) 663-5317 
.. ext. 2242 
www.healthunit.com 

Ontario Prevention Clearinghouse 
Christine Lyszczarz, Consultant 

Tel. (519) 681-6033 
Tel. 1 800 811-5146              
Fax  (416) 408-2122 
c.lyszczarz@opc.on.ca 
www.opc.on.ca 

Réseau franco-santé du Sud de l’Ontario 
(Franco Health Network of Southern Ontario) 
379 Dundas Street, suite 120 
LONDON ON N6B 1V5 

Tel. (519) 438-5937 
Tel. 1 888 549-5775              
Fax  (416) 438-7349 
info@francosantesud.ca 
www.francosantesud.ca 

 
COMPUTER SPECIALIST 
Gaëtan Godin 
Godin London Inc.    
203 Portsmouthth Crescent East  
LONDON ON  N5V 4C8 

Tel. (519) 679-8290 
Tel. (519) 857-8092 (cell.) 
gaetgodi@godin.on.ca 
www.godin.com 

Lisa DesGroseilliers 
503- 1105 Jalna Boulevard 
LONDON ON  N6E 2S9 

Tel. (519) 281-3957 
Fax  (519) 685-6014 
lisa@artsy-techy.ca 
www.artsy-techy.ca 
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CONSTRUCTION – INSPECTION – RENOVATION 
 
Jean-Guy Belisle (senior) 
Belform Insulation  
4231 Blakie Road 
LONDON ON  N6L 1B8 

Tel. (519) 652-5190  
Fax  (519) 652-2978 
cbelisle@belform.com 
www.belform.com     

Gilles Villeneuve, Renovision, 
*Carpentry, gyproc boards, ceramic tiles, 
hardwood floor, etc. 

Tel. (519) 235-1689  
gillevillen@hotmail.com 

 
INSPECTION  

Home chex Bill Couture   
445 Riverside Drive, #27 
LONDON ON  N6H 2R8 

Tel. : (519) 657-4413  
 

 
RENOVATION 

Entreprises Denis Brisson      
* All kind of renovations, decoration, and repairs 
* Windows, doors, and gyproc boards installation  

Tel. (519) 641-6448 or 872-3847 (cell.) 
Fax  (519) 641-7907 
dpbrisson@yahoo.com 

The French Renovator 
* Bathroom & Ceramic, Floor specialists 

Tel. (519) 282-1379 
Fax  (519) 679-1055 

 
COURT OF JUSTICE 

 
CLERK OF THE COURT 

Court of Justice of Ontario   
80 Dundas Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 6A2 
*Interpretation services only 

Tel. (519) 660-3025  

 
JUDGES 

The Honorable Johanne Morissette 
Superior Court of Justice 
80 Dundas Street, 1st Floor 
LONDON ON  N6A 6A3 

Tel. (519) 660-3027  
Chloé Senier, Bilingual Secretary 

The Honorable A. R. Webster  
Court of Justice of Ontario    
80 Dundas Street East 
LONDON ON  N6A 6A3 

Tel. (519) 660-3014  
Fax  (519) 660-3134 

 
LEGAL AID OF ONTARIO 
Joanne Bergeron, Support staff 
171 Queens Avenue, suite 610  
LONDON ON  N6A 5J7 

Tel. (519) 433-8179  
Fax  (519) 433-6010 
www.legalaid.com 
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CRISIS INTERVENTION SERVICES 
Briser le silence      
* 24 hour crisis line in French  

Tel. 1 877 336-2433 
www.briserlesilence.ca 

Centre d’aide et de lutte aux agressions à 

caractère sexuel (CALACS) 
Émilie Crakondji, Executive Director 

Tel. (519) 858-0954   
Tel. 1 888 858-0954  
Fax  (519) 858 4762 

Entraide francophone 
920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 
*Help and support in emergency situation  

Tel. (519) 675-3816 
Fax  (519) 673-0193 

Madame Vanier Children’s Services 
Suzy Doucet, Intake Worker…………………... 
Léo Desjardins, Child & Family Therapist……. 
871 Trafalgar Street 
LONDON ON  N5Z 1E6 
* Helps children with emotional and behavioural 
problems, and their families 

Tel. (519) 433-3101 
.. ext. 228 
.. ext. 174 
Fax  (519) 433-1302 
www.vanier.com 
Tel. (519) 433-0334 Crisis Line 

 
DRIVING SCHOOL 
Allan Ferreira 
Ontario Driving School   
215 Wellington Street  
LONDON ON  N6B 2L2 

Tel. (519) 673-4360 
Fax  (519) 673-3880 

 
EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING 
Bilingual Employment Resource Centre 
ACFO de London-Sarnia  
Katya Noël, Germaine Basita, and Lise Jamieson  
Job Connect Program 
Abraham Tounkara, Employment Counsellor 
920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 

Tel. (519) 675-3816  
Fax  (519) 673-0193 
cre@acfo-ls.org 
www.acfo-ls.org 
Tel. (519) 675-3817 
Fax  (519) 673-0193 
ce@acfo-ls.org 

Collège Boréal 
Valerian Marochko, Consultant  
505 Dundas Street (in Galleria Centre by May 07) 
LONDON ON  N6B 1W4  
* Continuing education, customized training, 
apprenticeship, French as Second Language 

Tel. (519) 451-5194  
Tel. 1 866 445-4003 
Fax  (519) 451-5303 
Valerian.Marochko@borealc.on.ca 
www.borealc.on.ca 

Human Resources and Skills Development 
Canada (HRSDC) 
120 Queens Avenue, C.P. 5711 
LONDON ON  N6A 4S7 

Tel. (519) 645-5944 
Tel. 1 800 808-6352 
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FINANCIAL SERVICES  
 
ACCOUNTANTS 

Ernst & Young LLP      
255 Queens Avenue, suite 1800, Box 5332   
LONDON ON  N6A 5S7     
* French speaking contact: Fay Weatherhead 

Tel. (519) 646-5580  
Fax  (519) 438-5785 
fay.m.weatherhead@ca.ey.com 

Franck Arroyas, Public Accountant, Etax  
6- 1304 Commissioners Road West 
LONDON ON  N6K 1E1 
* Request for banking financing, resources for 
business 

Tel. (519) 641-3713 
Fax  (519) 641-3723     
help@etaxlondon.ca 

IMJ Group-Bookkeeping 
Josée Lemay 
 

Tel. (519) 649-7712 
josee@imjgroup.com 
www.imjgroup.com 

Roch D. Brazeau, Marcus & Associates LLP  
2-131 Wharncliffe Street South 
LONDON ON  N6J 2K4  

Tel. (519) 433-9231 
Fax  (519) 645-1397 
brazeaur@marcus.on.ca 

 
BANKS 

CIBC 
 

Tel. 1 800 465-2422 
www.cibc.com 

Nova-Scotia Bank  Tel. 1 800 350-9046 
Bank of Montreal Tel. 1 800 361-6681 

www.bmo.com 
TD Canada Trust Tel. 1 800 895-4463 

www.tdcanadatrust.com 
President Choice – Financial Services Tel.  1 866 246-7262 

http://pcfinance.ca 
Royal Bank      
 

Tel. 1 800 769-2511 
www.royalbank.com 

 
INCOME TAX RETURN 
Franck Arroyas, Accountant, Etax 
6- 1304 Commissioners Street West 
LONDON ON  N6K 1E1 

Tel. (519) 641-3713 
Fax  (519) 641-3723 
help@etaxlondon.ca  

Normand Lavigne   
1020 Cranbrook, Unit 15   
LONDON ON  N6K 5B8  
* and accounting services 

Tel. (519) 681-4596 
Fax  (519) 681-5735       
bnlavigne@rogers.com 

Tharcisse Ntakibirora     
12-20 Kernohan Parkway    
LONDON ON  N6J 4Y3 

Tel. (519) 472-0700  
Tel. (519) 281-6256 (cell.) 
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INVESTMENT ADVISORS 

Financial Services & Collective Insurance 
Investors, Nicholas Shields  
300-254 Pall Mall Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 5P6 

Tel. (519) 679-8993  
Tel. 1 888 679-8993 
Fax  (519) 438-2212 
nicholas.shields@investorsgroup.com  

London Life, Liberté financière 55  
Stéphane Proulx, Investment Advisor  
Free financial analysis at home  

Tel. (519) 435-7912 
Tel. (519) 495-3421 (cell.) 
stephane.proulx@londonlife.com 

Primerica Financial Services 
Juan Carlos and Damarys Parada 
* Free financial analysis at home 

 
Tel. (519) 694-0155  
Tel. 1 888 255-8051 

Primerica Financial Services  
Tharcisse Ntakibirora 
255-759 Hyde Park Rd  
LONDON ON N6H 3S2  

Tel. (519) 474-2484  
Fax  (519) 474-2930      
    
 

 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATE 
Key Mortgage Partners  
Éric Beriault 
1700 Hyde Park Road, Unit 16  
LONDON ON  N6H 5L7 

Tel. (519) 859-3236 
Fax (519) 488-6055 
ericberiault@rogers.com 
www.keymortgages.ca/ericberiault 

 
HAIR DRESSER 
Daniel's Hair Studio 
Daniel Harroche 
735 Wonderland Rd North 
LONDON ON N6H 4L1 

Tel. (519) 472-9708 

Kittana et Cindy 
Hair Fantasy in Argyle Mall 

Tel. (519) 455-1610 
Tel. (519) 451-7420 
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HEALTH SERVICES 
 
ANIMAL THERAPIST 
Christelle Jorge, Certified Therapist Tel. (519) 281-3792 

christelle.jorge@rogers.com 
 
CHIROPRACTOR 

Dr Shawn B. Martin  
1- 1329 Fuller Street  
LONDON ON  N5Y 4R1 

Tel. (519) 457-2193  
Fax  (519) 451-6997 
shawn@lifefullyexpressed.com 
www.lifefullyexpressed.com 

 
DENTISTS 

Dr Liliane Le Saux 
Huron Park Medical Centre 
300- 235 North Centre Road   
LONDON ON  N5X 4E7 

Tel. (519) 667-0718  
Fax  (519) 667-1748   

Dr Nabil Tabbara et Dr Julia 
163 Commissionners Road West 
LONDON ON  N6J 1X9 

Tel. (519) 663-9900  
Fax  (519) 663-2050  
www.doctortabbara.com 

 
DIETITIAN 
Ginette Blake 
Middlesex-London Health Unit 

Tel. (519) 663-5317, ext. 2221 

 
GENERAL MEDECINE  

Dr Bernard M. Wolfe     
London Cardiac Institute     
456 Pall Mall Street, room 302 
LONDON ON 
* On referrals only 

Tel. (519) 645-0146  
Fax  (519) 645-1584 

 
GENERAL PRACTITIONERS 

Dr Brooke Noftle     
London Intercommunity Health Centre   
659 Dundas Street East  
LONDON ON  N5W 2Z1 
* Do not accept new patients 

Tel. (519) 660-0874  
Fax  (519) 642-1532 
 

Dr Vasiliki Papukna 
Whitehills Medical Centre    
1225 Wonderland Road North 
LONDON ON  N6G 2V9 
* Do not accept new patients 

Tel. (519) 472-0040  
Fax  (519) 472-7732 

Dr Christian Paradis 
460 Wellington Street, suite 301 
ST-THOMAS ON  N5R 6H9 
* Do not accept new patients 

Tel. (519) 631-7630  



 15

GYNECOLOGIST  

Dr Robert Gagnon     
St Joseph’s Health Centre     
268 Grosvenor Street, C.P. 577, Station A  
LONDON ON  N6A 4V2 
* On referrals only 

Tel. (519) 646-6106  
Fax  (519) 646-6213 
rgagnon@uwo.ca 

 
HERBORIST 

Lorraine Lacroix     
Herbalist, Herbes Universelles Inc. 

Tel. (519) 473-2629  

 
HOME CARE SERVICE  

Viviane Logan 
QC Home Support Services 
21 King Street, room 112     
 LONDON ON  N6A 5H3 

Tel. (519) 679-2805  
Fax  (519) 679-2805 
www.qchomesupport.com 
 

 
HOSPITALS 

General information www.lhsc.on.ca 
www.sjhc.london.on.ca 

Victoria Hospital …………………………….. 
Children Hospital ….………………………… 
800 Commissioners Road East 

Tel. (519) 685-8500 
Tel. (519) 685-8484 
Tel. (519) 685-8141 (emergency) 
www.lhsc.on.ca 

South Street Hospital  
375 South Street 

Tel. (519) 685-8500 

St Joseph Hospital     
268 Grosvenor  Street 

Tel. (519) 646-6100 
www.sjhc.london.on.ca 

University Hospital    
339 Windermere Road 

Tel. (519) 685-8500 
 Ext. 33197 for emergencies 

Parkwood Hospital     
801 Commissionners Road East 

Tel. (519) 685-4000 

 
HYGIENIST 

Michelle Aubé      
Family Cosmetics & Dentistry    
1750 Ernest Avenue 
LONDON ON  N6E 3H3 

Tel. (519) 668-6844 
Fax  (519) 668-1043 
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MASSAGE THERAPISTS 
Rachelle Hay      
Cherryhill Therapeutic Healing Centre 
101 Cherryhill Blvd, room 205 
LONDON ON  N6H 4S4 

Tel. (519) 675-0862  
bestdrtcm@yahoo.ca 

Sylvie Dravigné 
* Swedish massage, reflexology and massage 
with warm stones 

Tel. (519) 439-3538 

Stéphie Cyr 
Inner Insights 
343 Richmond Street, room 102 
LONDON ON N6A 3C2 
*Aromatherapy, iridology, reflexology, etc 

Tel. (519) 673-1830 
www.innerinsights.com 

 
NEUROLOGIST 

Dr Warren Blume   
Specialist in epilepsy 
1135 Adelaide Street North, suite 211 
LONDON ON   
* On referrals only 

Tel. (519) 433-8353 
Fax  (519) 433-2834 

 
NURSES 
Middlesex-London Health Unit 
Gaétane Blom, “Healthy Baby”………………. 
Jo-Anne Lacroix-Campling, “Healthy Baby”.. 
Nathalie Vandenheuvel, High Schools ……… 
Nicole McDace, Elementary Schools ………… 

Tel. (519) 663-5317 
.. ext. 2428 
.. ext. 2348 
.. ext. 2292 
.. ext. 2298 
www.healthunit.com 

 
NUTRITIONIST 
Marie-Claire Roussel, Nurse and Nutritionist 
*Personalized consultations and food 
requirements assessments  

Tel. (519) 936-3462 
mcroussel@rogers.com 
 

 
OPHTALMOLOGISTS 

Dr Lee Siebert      
358 Oxford Street East  
LONDON ON  N6A 1V7 
* On referrals only 

Tel. (519) 672-7570  
Fax  (519) 672-9914 

Dr Colin M. Mailer     
409-450 Central Avenue   
LONDON ON  N6B 2E8 
* On referrals only 

Tel. (519) 672-5150  
Fax  (519) 672-0898 
 

Dr David Nicolle      
LHSC University Campus     
339 Windermere Road  
LONDON ON  N6A 5A5 
* On referrals only 

Tel. (519) 663-3702  
Fax  (519) 663-3990 
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OPTOMETRISTS 

Dre Beverly Dodge     
585 Springbank Drive    
LONDON ON  N6J 1H3 

Tel. (519) 472-0210  
Fax  (519) 472-7114 

Mathieu et Sarah Hill 
(In Cherry Hill Mall) 
301 Oxford Street West 
LONDON ON  N6H 1S6 

Tel. (519) 433-3355  
 

Dre Danielle McPhee     
999 Hamilton Road  
LONDON ON  N5W 1A4 

Tel. (519) 451-5111  
Fax  (519) 451-6628  

 
PEDIATRICIAN 

Dr Wagih Shaheed     
209 Broughdale Avenue   
LONDON ON N6A 2K8   
*Accept new-born babies 

Tel. (519) 439-2211  
Fax  (519) 642-0145 

 
PSYCHOTHERAPISTS 
Dr Clive Thomson, PhD and Psychoanalyst Tel. (519) 319-7698 

Paula T. Meilleur, MSS, TSI 
Oxford Health Centre  
140 Oxford Street East, suite 401 
LONDON, ON N6A 5R9  

Tél. : (519) 657-4334 
ptmeilleur@gmail.com  

 
PSYCHOPEDAGOGIST 

Louise Côté      
21 Tumbleweed Crescent 
LONDON ON  N6E 2N5 

Tel. (519) 649-4563  (H) 
Tel. (519) 673-4223 (W) 

 
PSYSIATRICS AND REHABILITATION 

Dr Michel Lacerte     
4520 Colonel Talbot Road 
LONDON ON  N6P 1P9 

Tel. (519) 652-2141  
Fax  (519) 652-2138  

 
PUBLIC HEALTH INSPECTOR 
Michelle Martin 
Middlesex-London Health Unit 

Tel. (519) 663-5317, ext. 2227 
www.healthunit.com 

 
SOCIAL WORKERS 
Dr Anne Toth 
The Executive Centre 
151 York St 
LONDON ON  N6A 1A8 
* Tuesdays only 

Tel. (519) 330-3357 
Fax  (519) 679-3275 
atoth@xcelco.on.ca 
 

Heather Barclay, M.A., M.S.W., RSW 
Family Service Thames Valley 
125 Woodward Avenue 
LONDON ON  N6H 2H1 

Tel. (519) 433-0183, ext. 7140 
Fax  (519) 433-4273 
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SPEECH PATHOLOGIST 

Stéphanie Ryan      
Petits Parleurs (preschool age children)   

Tel. (519) 663-5317, ext. 2224#  
Diane Bélanger (for appointment)  

 
SPORTS MEDECINE  

Dr Constance Lebrun     
Fowler-Kennedy Sports Clinic 
3M Centre, UWO (beside Alumni Hall) 
LONDON ON  N6A 3K7 

Tel. (519) 661-3011  

 
SPORT THERAPIST 

Nathalie Gagnon-Wease  
In Motion Athletic Therapy 
98 Bonaventure Drive 
LONDON ON  N5V 4A7 

Tel. (519) 453-7855 
Fax  (519) 453-7559 
nathalie@inmotionathletictherapy.com 
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INSURANCES 
Suzanne D. Quenneville, Broker 
*Life, Health Insurances, etc. Registered 
Education Savings Plan (RESP) 

Tel. (519) 690-2728 or 857-6676 (cell.) 
suzannequenneville@rogers.com 
 

 
INVESTIGATOR 
Gilles Arpin, MMM CD 
Kenway Investigation & Security Group Inc.  
135 Albert Street    
LONDON ON  N6A 1L9  

Tel. (519) 439-2094 
kenwayinvestigations@rogers.com 

 
LAWYERS 
Larry Crossan 
Crossan Associates 
609 Wellington Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 3R6 
*Specialty: Corporate and Commercial Law 
Speaks French but does not write it 

Tel. (519) 858-2222  
Fax  (519) 858-2323 
larry@strictlybusiness.ca 

Suzanne Godin 
Szemenyei, Kervin & MacKenzie 
376 Richmond Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 3C7 
*Specialty: Real Estate and Commercial Law 

Tel. (519) 433-8155  
Fax  (519) 660-4857 
sgodin@skmlawyers.com 

Jerry S. Guerriero 
Rowan, Guerriero 
21 King Street, room 110 
LONDON ON  N6A 5H3 
*Specialty: Family/Criminal/Immigration Law  

Tel. (519) 679-6639  
Fax  (519) 679-6967 

Dimitri Lascaris 
Siskind, The law Firm 
680 Waterloo Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 3V8 
*Specialty: Class Action 

Tel. (519) 672-2251, ext. 376 
Fax  (519) 672-6065 
dimitri.lascaris@siskinds.com 
 

Paul Lépine 
570 Queens Avenue 
LONDON ON  N6B 1Y8 
*Specialty: Family Law and Mediation 

Tel. (519) 432-4155  
Fax  (519) 432-6861 
 
 

Denis Major 
148 Wortley Road 
LONDON ON  N6C 3P5 
*Specialty: Litigation 

Tel. (519) 673-5530  
Fax  (519) 672-3906 
 
 

Svetlana MacDonald   
MacDonald Evenden 
1229 Dundas Street 
LONDON ON  N5W 3B1 
*Specialty: Family Law/ Real Estate/ Small 
Business/ Adoptions/ Divorces/ Wills 

Tel. (519) 451-2489  
Fax  (519) 451-8131 
macdonaldevenden@bellnet.ca 
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LIBRARIES 
(French books and videocassettes for children and adults are available in most libraries) 

Central Library 
Employment Resource Centre…………………… 
251 Dundas Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 6H9 

Tel. (519) 661-4600 
Tel. (519) 661-5834 
 
www.londonpubliclibrary.ca 

Beacock Library 
Employment Resource Centre……………………. 
1280 Huron Street 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4M2 

Tel. (519) 451-8140  
Tel. (519) 453-8804 
Fax  (519) 453-8447 

Byron Library 
1295 Commissioners Road West 
LONDON ON  N6K 1C9 

Tel. (519) 471-4000  

Carson Library 
465 Québec Street 
LONDON ON  N5W 3Y4 

Tel. (519) 438-4287 

Cherryhill  Librairy     
In Cherry Hill Mall 
301 Oxford Street East 
LONDON ON  N6H 1S6 

Tel. (519) 439-6456 

Crouch Library 
Employment Resource Centre…………………… 
550 Hamilton Road 
LONDON ON  

Tel. (519) 673-0111 
Tel. (519) 673-4473 
Fax  (519) 673-6150 

Eastwood Library  
2016 Dundas Street East 
LONDON ON  N5V 3P1 

Tel. (519) 451-7600 

Glanworth Library  
2950 Glanworth Drive 
LONDON ON  N6N 1N6 

Tel. (519) 681-6797  

Jalna Library 
Employment Resource Centre…………………  
1119 Jalna Blvd 
LONDON ON  N6E 3B3 

Tel. (519) 685-6465 
Tel. (519) 685-2761 
Fax  (519) 685-0742 

Lambeth Library  
7112 Beattie Street 
LONDON ON  N6P 1A2 

Tel. (519) 652-2951 

Landon Library  
167 Wortley Road 
LONDON ON  N6C 3P6 

Tel. (519) 439-6240 

Northridge Library  
1444 Glenora Drive 
LONDON ON  N5X 1V2 

Tel. (519) 439-4331 

PondMills Library 
Employment Resource Centre …………………. 
1166 Commissioners Road East 
LONDON ON  N5Z 4W8 

Tel. (519) 685-1333 
Tel. (519) 681-1558 
Fax  (519) 681-5202 
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Sherwood Library     
In Sherwood Forest Mall 
1225 Wonderland Road North 
LONDON ON  N6G 2V9 

Tel. (519) 473-9965 

Westmount Library 
Employment Resource Centre ………………… 
3200 Wonderland Road South 
LONDON ON 

Tel. (519) 473-4708 
Tel. (519) 473-4712 

 
MOVER 
Bernard Larouche/Réjeanne Ouellet  
Heart Moving 
514 Highbury Avenue 
LONDON ON  N5W 4K7 

Tel. (519) 451-4013 

 
NEWSPAPERS 
L’Action 
Publisher: Denis Poirier 
Editor: Richard Caumartin. 
London office: 920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 

 
Tel. (519) 433-4130 
info@laction.ca 

Le Lien, votre bulletin communautaire 
920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 

Tel.  (519) 675-3809 
Fax  (519) 673-0380 
lien@acfo-ls.org 

 

OFFICE SUPPLIER 
Steven Nadeau  
Grand & Toy  
1100 Dearness Drive, room 118 
LONDON ON  N6E 1N9 

Tel. (519) 685-2604. ext. 850  
Fax  (519) 685-9916 
www.grandandtoy.com 

 
PERSONAL CARE 
Sylvie Dravigné 
*Natural facial, foot care, manicure, and 
waxing 

Tel. (519) 439-3538 
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PRIVATE LESSONS 
 
ENGLISH LESSONS 
Frank Beltrano 
*ESL 

Tel. (519) 936-3462 
frankbeltrano@hotmail.com 

 
FLAMENCO LESSONS 
Cinta Sebastia 
* and classical Spanish dances 

Tel. (519) 673-5671 

 
FOREIGN LANGUAGES LESSONS 
Reed Institute of Communication 
Josée Lemay 
LONDON ON 

Tel.  (519) 649-7712 
josee@imjgroup.com 
www.imjgroup.com 

 
FRENCH LESSONS AND TUTORING 

Maryse Beatty Tel. (519) 453-3303 

Naima Chouia Tel. (519) 319-1791 
Manon Gagnon 
* helps with homework 

Tel. (519) 281-4233 

Selma Kradraoui 
* helps with homework and adults 

Tel. (519) 642-1046 

Céline Ponsin-Barnes 
 

Tel. (519) 641-6566  
celine_ponsin@hotmail.com 

 
PIANO LESSONS 

Éliza Lam-von Wartburg    
452 Coombs Avenue 
LONDON ON  N6G 1J7 

Tel. (519) 434-0805  

 
REAL ESTATE AGENCIES 
Diane La Plante, Sales Representative 
Coldwell Banker 
1069 Wellington Street South 
LONDON ON  N6E 2H6 

Tel. (519) 685-4190 
Fax  (519) 685-7497 
first-london@coldwellbanker.ca 
www.1stlondon.com 

Gilles Rancourt, Property Agent 
Solutions Realty  
 

Tel.   (519) 452-1222 or 1 877 452-1212 
Broker@SolutionsRealty.ca 
www.SolutionsRealty.ca 

 
RELIGIOUS COMMUNITIES 
Communauté Ste-Marguerite d’Youville 
Père Richard Charrette 
920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON N5Y 4K4 

 
Tel. (519) 457-0436 
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Charismatic Centre Parole de Grâce 
Pastor Papytsho T. Katalayi 
520 First Street, unit 7A 
LONDON ON  

 
Tel. (519) 936-4111 
tshibolak@yahoo.ca 

 
RETAIL SALE 
Pascale Daigneault 
Oakpoint Wines and Products  
704 Mara Street, room 102 
POINT EDWARD ON  N7V 1X4 
*Import and sale of French, Italian, and 
Spanish wines in boxes of 12 bottles 

Tel. (519) 337-5288 
Fax  (519) 337-5674 
pascale@xcelco.on.ca 
 

Diane Blouin 
Provincial Glass & Mirror Ltd 
40 York Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 1A5 

Tel. (519) 433-3501  
Fax  (519) 432- 6685   
info@provincialglass.com 
www.provincialglass.co 

 
SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL BOARDS (FRENCH) 

 
FRENCH SCHOOL BOARDS 

Conseil scolaire de district des écoles  
catholiques du Sud-Ouest (CSDECSO)  
Superintendent – London Office: Paul Levac….. 
920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 

 
Tel. 1 800 407-2338  
Tel. (519) 673-1035  
Fax  (519) 673-1924 
www.csdecso.on.ca 

Director of Education: Janine Griffore   
7515 Forest Glade Drive, RR2   
WINDSOR ON  N8T 3P5 
Human Resources Director:  
François Lee-Daigle 

Tel. 1 888 768-2219  
Tel. (519) 948-9227  
Fax  (519) 948-1091 
francois_leedaigle@csdecso.on.ca 
Fax  (519) 948-9406 

School Commissioner: David Bellehumeur Tel.   (519) 679-0182  
         (519) 472-4097 (H) 

Conseil scolaire de district du Centre-Sud-
Ouest (CSDCSO)  
116 Cornelius Parkway    
NORTH YORK ON  M6L 2K5  
Human Resources (recruitment) 

Tel. 1 888 538-1702  
Tel. (416) 614-0844  
Fax  (416) 397-2005  
www.csdcso.on.ca 
Fax  (416) 397-2005 

Director of Education: 
Jean-Luc Bernard 

Tel. 1 888 538-1702, ext. 5906 
bernardj@csdcso.on.ca 

Superintendent – London Office: 
Gyslaine Hunter-Perreault 

Tel. (416) 614-5929 
Fax  (416) 397-2047 

School Commissioner: Gilles Arpin Tel. (519) 473-6527 (H) 
garpin@rogers.com 
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FRENCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 
École Frère André - catholic 
Principal: Luc Chartrand 
400 BaseLine Street West 
LONDON ON  N6J 1W1 

Tel. (519) 471-6680  
Fax  (519) 471-6750 
lucchar@csdecso.on.ca 

École Ste-Jeanne d’Arc - catholic   
Principal: Lilie Rudell    
35 Fallons Lane 
LONDON ON  N5V 5C1 

Tel. (519) 457-3141  
Fax  (519) 457-7197 

Académie de la Tamise - public    
Principal: Sylvain Giroux 
Secretary: Josée Laframboise    
1260 Dundas Street East 
LONDON ON  N5W 5P2 

Tel. (519) 659-8174  
Fax  (519) 659-8176 
http://latamise.csdcso.on.ca 

École Marie-Curie - public    
Principal: Donald Cyr     
40 Hunt Club Drive 
LONDON ON  N6H 3Y3 

Tel. (519) 471-5677  
Fax  (519) 471-7385 
cyrd@csdcso.on.ca 

 
FRENCH HIGH SCHOOLS 
École Secondaire Gabriel Dumont - public 
Principal: Jennifer Lamarche-Schmalz   
920 Huron Street   
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 

Tel. (519) 673-4552  
Fax  (519) 673-4785 

École Secondaire Mgr-Bruyère - catholic 
Principal: Sylvie Boucher   
920 Huron Street 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 

Tel. (519) 673-4223  
Fax  (519) 675-0788 
www.csdecso.on.ca/Ecole-Secondaire-Mgr-
Bruyere.htm 

 
FRENCH IMMERSION ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 
www.cpfthamesvalley.1cis.com 
St-Joseph School - catholic 
Principal: Winnifred Braunsch   
440 Hill Street    
LONDON ON  N6B 1E5 

Tel. (519) 645-7885  
Fax  (519) 645-7697 

St. Anthony Catholic school- catholic 
Principal : Catherine Richard   
1380 Ernest Ave    
LONDON ON  N6E 2H8 

Tel.  (519) 686-4441  
 

Huron Heights School - public 
Principal: Francine Rheault 
1245 Michael Street 
LONDON ON  N5V 2H5 

Tel. (519) 452-8230  
Fax  (519) 452-8239 

Jeanne-Sauvé School - public  
Principal: Adam Privitera   
215 Wharncliffe Street      
LONDON ON  N6H 2B6 

Tel. (519) 452-8250  
Fax  (519) 452-8259 
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Kensal Park School - public 
Principal: Andrea Paturel  
328 Springbank Drive      
LONDON ON  N6J 1G6 

Tel. (519) 452-8280  
Fax  (519) 452-8289 

Lord Roberts School - public  
Principal: Dale Atchison   
440 Princess Avenue       
LONDON ON  N6B 2B3 

Tel. (519) 452-8330  
Fax  (519) 452-8339 

Princess Anne School - public 
Principal: Mark Jenkins   
191 Dawn Drive      
LONDON ON  N5W 4W9 

Tel. (519) 452-8480  
Fax  (519) 452-8489 

Centennial Central School – public 
Principal: Ramona Taylor 
14774 Medway Street, R.R.#1 
ARVA ON  N0M 1C0 

Tel. (519) 660-8193  
Fax  (519) 660-1466 

Homedale School – public 
Principal: Jeanne Hanbuch 
112 Churchill Crescent 
ST. THOMAS ON  N5R 1R1 

Tel. (519) 631-7820  
Fax  (519) 631-7997 

Wellington Street School – public 
Principal: Diane Herter 
50 Wellington Street 
ST. THOMAS ON  N5R 2R1 

Tel. (519) 631-4950  
Fax  (519) 631-3352 

Colborne Street School – public 
Principal: Don Scott 
25 Colborne Street 
STRATHROY ON  N7G 2M1 

Tel. (519) 245-2044  
Fax  (519) 245-4225 

Holy Family School – catholic 
Principal: Stephan Pelland 
177 Oxford Street 
WOODSTOCK ON N4S 6A8 

Tel. (519) 539-2080 
 

 
FRENCH IMMERSION HIGH SCHOOLS 
www.cpfthamesvalley.1cis.com 
Mother Teresa Catholic High School  
1065 Sunningdale Road Est  
Principal: China Cladio   
LONDON  ON  N5X 4B1 

Tel. (519) 645-1318  
 

Sir Frederick Banting School - public 
French Department: Tony Johns    
125 Sherwood Forest Square     
LONDON ON  N6G 2C3 

Tel. (519) 452-2800  
Fax  (519) 452-2819 

Sir Wilfrid Laurier School - public  
French Department: Frank Jalizia   
450 Millbank Drive    
LONDON  ON  N6C 4W7 

Tel. (519) 452-2840  
Fax  (519) 452-2859 
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Parkside Collegiate Institute- public 
Principal: Martha Foster 
241 Sunset Drive 
ST. THOMAS ON  N5R 3C2 

Tel. (519) 633-0090  
 

Strathroy District Collegiate Institute 
French Department: Leane Borho 
361 Second Street 
STRATHROY ON  N7G 4J8 

Tel. (519) 245-2680  
Fax  (519) 245-5498 

 
FRENCH POST-SECONDARY SCHOOLS AND PROGRAMS 

University of Western Ontario (UWO)   
French Department- UC 138   
Director: Jeff Tennant     
LONDON ON  N6A 3K7  

Tel. (519) 661-2163  
Fax  (519) 661-3470 
jtennant@uwo.ca 
www.uwo.ca/french 

CollPPPPge Boréal 
Director for Central-Southwestern Ontario:  
Diane Dubois 
505 Dundas Street   
LONDON ON  N6B1W4 (In Galleria Centre in 
May 2007) 
* Continuing education, customized training, 
apprenticeship, French as Second Language 

 
Tel. (519) 451-5194 
Tel. 1 866 445-4003 
Fax  (519) 451-5303 
diane.dubois@borealc.on.ca 
www.borealc.on.ca 

Fanshawe College 
Admission Internal Officer: François Kruger  
1460 Oxford Street East     
LONDON ON  N5Y 5R6 

Tel. (519) 452-4430 Registrar Office  
Fax  (519) 452-4420 
fkruger@fanshawec.on.ca 
www.fanshawec.on.ca 

 
SECURITY 
Gilles Arpin, MMM CD 
The Security Councilors PGA enrg. 
1681 Attawandaron Street 
LONDON ON N6G 1M7  

Tel: (519) 472-6763 
Fax: (519) 439-5888 
pgarpin@rogers.com 

 

SEWING AND DRESSMAKING 
France Proulx 
Frances' Alterations   
83 Genevieve Place 
LONDON ON  N5Y 4X2 

Tel. (519) 457-0946  
gwjete@mnse.net 

Martine Fuller  
Martine Haute Couture   
429 William Street   
LONDON ON  N6B 3E1 

Tel. (519) 434-9315  
dfuller@execulink.com 
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SPECIALTY STORE - GIFT 
La Chocolaterie Forrat 
Fine Handcrafted Truffles 
130 King Street (in Covent Garden Market) 
LONDON ON  N6L 1C5 

Tel. (519) 455-2285 
lachocolaterie@finetruffles.com 

Guilda Dubois-Ziler 
La librairie de chez-nous  
129 Albert Street 
LUCAN ON  N0M 2J0 

Tel. (519) 663-9659 
Fax  (519) 663-5866 
lib.decheznous@quadro.net 
www.ldcn.ca 

 
TRANSLATORS – INTERPRETER 
ACFO de London-Sarnia    
Bilingual Services/Translation 
Sylvie Mailhot, Translator  
920 Huron Street      
LONDON ON  N5Y 4K4 

Tel. (519) 675-3810  
Fax  (519) 673-0380  
smailhot@acfo-ls.org 

Marie-France Arismendi (and Interpreter) 
17- 120 Centre Street 
LONDON ON  N6J 4X4 

Tel. (519) 645-6910 
Fax  (519) 645-2456 
arisblou@hotmail.com 

Reed Institute of Communication 
Josée Lemay 
* Translation of foreign languages into 
English   

Tel. (519) 649-7712 
josee@imjgroup.com 
www.imjgroup.com 

Sheila Havard 
* Translation from French to English only 

Tel. (519) 294-6703 
HavardTranslation@isp.ca 

 
TRAVEL AGENTS 
Barbara Lawson, Travel Agent 
Ellison Travel & Tours 
311 Main Street 
EXETER ON  N0M 1S7 
* Specialized in group travel 

Tel. (519) 235-2470, ext. 264  
Fax  ( 519) 235-2061 
barbaral@ettravel.com 
www.ettravel.com 

Laurence Meloche, Travel Consultant 
Travel Professionals International 
175- 5945 Airport Road 
MISSISAUGA ON  L4V 1R9 

Tel. (519) 652-1601 (London office) 
lmeloche@tpi.ca 

  
VETERINARIAN 
Dr Marc Desjardins, Ilderton Equine Clinic  
14057 Ilderton Road 
ILDERTON ON  N0M 2A0 

Tel. (519) 666-0911 
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TOWN OF SARNIA 
CHILD CARE 
La ribambelle Les rapides 
1103 Michigan Street 
SARNIA ON 

Tel. (519) 542-7131  
Tel. 1 800 575-0674 
info@laribambelle.ca 

 

CHURCH 
Église St-Thomas d’Aquin 
Père Terry Runstedler 
895 Champlain Street 
SARNIA ON N7V 2E9 

Tel. (519) 542-8292 

 

FRENCH SCHOOLS 
Les Rapides Elementary School  
Principal : Luc Vallée 
1103 Michigan Street 
SARNIA ON  N7S 2B5 

Tel. (519) 542-6015 
Fax. (519) 542-7131 
valleel@csdcso.on.ca 

St-Thomas d’Aquin Elementary School 
Principal: Aline Fowler 
931 Champlain Street 
SARNIA ON  N7V 2E9 

Tel. (519) 542-5423 
Fax (519) 542-4935 
fowlalin@csdecso.on.ca 

St-François-Xavier High School 
Principal: Luc Blanchette 
901 Les Rapides Drive 
SARNIA ON N7S 6K2 

Tel.  (519) 542-1055 
Fax (519) 542-2841 
blanluc@csdecso.on.ca 

École secondaire Franco-Jeunesse 
Principal: Alain Lacasse 
940 Michigan Street 
SARNIA ON N7S 2B1 

Tel. (519) 542-5970 
Fax (519) 542-5479 
lacasse@csdcso.on.ca 

 

ORGANISATIONS 
French Employment Services on demand 
Work Place …………………………………. 
265 Front Street North, Suite 405 
Accessible Employment Resource Centre … 
1150 Pontiac Drive, Unit 2 
*Workshops and help with resume writing  
Goodwill Employment Action Centre ……. 
150, rue Christina North, Unité 67A 
* Employment Counselling and needs 
assessments  
Lambton County Human Resource 
Administrative Services Inc. ………………. 
150 Christina Street North  
*Access to computers with French programs and 
access to French resources 

  
Tel. (519) 337-7377 
 
Tel. (519) 332-4004 
 
 
Tel. (519) 332-4333 
 
 
 
 
Tel. (519) 332-0998 

Le Centre culturel francophone Jolliet 
108 Christina Street South, P.O. Box 923 
SARNIA ON N7T 7J9 

Tel. (519) 332-3774 
Fax (519) 332-2914 
jolliet@bellnet.ca 
www.centrecultureljolliet.com 
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Les Chevaliers de Colomb 
Léo Mayer 

Tel. (519) 337-5022 

Réseau des femmes 
108 Christina Street South, P. O. Box 514 
SARNIA ON N7T 7J9 

Tel. (519) 332-8897 
Fax (519) 332-2914 
rdfso@bellnet.ca 

 

TOWN OF WOODSTOCK 
 
CHEESE SHOP-CAFÉ 

Dairy Capital Cheese Shoppe 
Micheline Shea 
474 Dundas Street 
WOODSTOCK ON  N4S 1C4 
* Gift-basket, prepared breakfast, and catering; 
a“eat-smart” restaurant 

Tel. (519) 537-7623 
Fax-a-lunch: (519) 537-2388 
www.dairycapitalcheese.com 

 
CLUBS 

Club Cartier      
President: Maurice Landers  
Vice-President: Gilles Racine 
875 Nellis Street 
WOODSTOCK ON  N4T 1R9 

Tel. (519) 537-2506 
clubcartier@porchlight.ca 
 

 
FRENCH SCHOOLS 

École catholique Ste-Marguerite-Bourgeoys 
Principal: Louise Aguiar 
345 Huron Street 
WOODSTOCK ON  N4S 7A5 

Tel. (519) 539-2911 
Fax  (519) 539-7231 
aguiloui@csdecso.on.ca 

École secondaire Ste-Marie 
Principal: Monique Castonguay 
Secretary: Jacinthe Juniper 
431 Juliana Street 
WOODSTOCK ON  N4V 1E8 

Tel. (519) 537-6429 
Fax  (519) 537-8381 
castmoni@csdecso.on.ca 
www.csdecso.on.ca 
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FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION  Tel. 1 800 622-6232 
www.gc.ca 
http://servicecanada.gc.ca 

Business Development Bank of Canada  
380 Wellington Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 5B5 

Tel. (519) 675-3101 
Tel. 1 877 232-2269 
Fax  (519) 645 -5450  
www.bdc.ca 

Canada Border Service Agency (CBSA) Tel. 1 800 461-9999 
www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca 

Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation 
(CMHC) London Office: Rollande Masters  
150 Dufferin Avenue, suite 600  
LONDON ON  N6A 5N6  

Tel. (519) 438-1731 
Fax  (519) 438-5266   
www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca 

Canada Post www.canadapost.ca 

Canada Revenu Agency (CRA) 
451 Talbot Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 4R3 

Tel. 1 800 267-6999  
Fax  (519) 645-4029  
www.cra-arc.gc.ca 

Canadian Centre for Occupational Health 
and Safety   

Tel. 1 800 668-4284 
www.ccohs-cchst.gc.ca 

Canadian Heritage 
457 Richmond Street, 5th Floor 
LONDON ON N6A 3E3 

Tel.  (519) 645-4659 
www.pch.gc.ca 

Canadian Human Rights Commission Tel. 1 888 214-1090 
www.chrc-ccdp.ca 

Citizenship and Immigration Canada  
417 Exeter Road 
LONDON ON 

Tel. 1 888 242-2100  
www.cic.gc.ca 

Environment Canada 
 
Meteorological Service of Canada ----------------------- 

Tel. 1 800 668-6767 
www.ec.gc.ca 
www.msc-smc.ec.gc.ca 

Farm Credit Canada  
417 Exeter Road 
LONDON ON  N6E 2Z3 

Tel. (519) 681-1130  
Tel. 1 888 332-3301 
Fax  (519) 681-3304 
www.fcc-fac.ca 

Health Canada www.hc-sc.gc.ca 

Human Resources and Skills Development 
Canada (HRSDC) 
120 Queens Avenue 
LONDON ON  N6A 4S7 

 
Tel. (519) 645-5944 
Tel. 1 800 808-6352 
www.hrsdc.gc.ca 

Immigration and Refugee Board www.irb-cisr.gc.ca 

Industry Canada  
London Office: Leslie Boone 
451 Talbot Street, suite 30 
LONDON ON  N6A 5C9  

Tel. (519) 645-4657 
Fax.  (519) 645-5139   
boone.leslie@ic.gc.ca 
www.ic.gc.ca 
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National Defense 
451 Talbot Street, 2nd Floor 
LONDON ON 

Tel. (519) 660-5110 
Tel. 1 800 856 8488 
www.forces.gc.ca 

Office of the Commissioner of Official 
Languages 

Tel. 1 800 387- 0635 
www.ocol-clo.gc.ca 

Passport Office of London       
201- 400 York  Street    
LONDON  ON  N6A 1B1 

Tel. 1 800 567-6868 
www.ppt.gc.ca 

Public Service Commission of Canada www.jobs-emplois.gc.ca 

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) 
130 Dufferin Street, 5th Floor 
LONDON ON  N6A 4K3 

Tel. (519) 640-7267 
www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

Status of Women Canada  www.swc-cfc.gc.ca 

ViaRail Canada 
205 York Street 
LONDON ON  N6A 1B1 

Tel. 1 888 842-7245 
www.viarail.ca 
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PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT 
 

Government Information Centre 
659 Exeter Road 
LONDON ON  N6E 1L3 

Tel. (519) 873-4000 
Tel. 1 800 267-8097 
Fax  (519) 873-4016 
www.gov.on.ca 

Ministry of Agriculture and Food 
667 Exeter Road 
LONDON ON  N6E 1L3 

Tel. (519) 873-4070 
Fax  (519) 873-4062 
Tel. 1 888 466-2372 

Ministry of Attorney General 
Access and Privacy Office ----------------------------- 
Legal Aid Ontario, London Office ------------------  
171 Queens Avenue, Suite 610 
LONDON ON 
Small Claim Court -------------------------------------- 

www.attorneygeneral.jus.gov.on.ca 
Tel. 1 800 387 0073 
Tel. (519) 433-8179 
Tel. 1 800 668-8258 
www.legalaid.on.ca 
Tel. 1 800 268-1142 

Ministry of Children and Youth Services 
217 York Street, suite 203 
LONDON ON  N6A 5R1 
Children Aid Society of London ---------------------- 
1680 Oxford Street East 

Tel. 1 800 265-4197 
Tel. (519) 438-5111 
Fax  (519) 672-9510 
Tel. (519) 455-9000 
Fax  (519) 455-4355 

Ministry of Citizenship and Immigration 
659 Exeter Road, 2nd Floor 
LONDON ON  N6E 1L3 
Immigration and Settlement Program --------------- 
Accessibility Ontario ------------------------------------- 
Ontario Seniors’ Secretariat --------------------------- 

Tel. 1 800 265-4730 
Fax  (519) 873-4061 
 
Tel. 1 800 267-7329 
Tel. 1 877 877-0109 
Tel. 1 888 910-1999 

Ministry of Community and Social Services  
217 York Street, suite 203 
LONDON ON  N6A 5R1 
 
Ontario Works ------------------------------------------- 
151 Dundas Street, 2nd Floor 
LONDON ON 

Tel. (519) 438-5111 
Fax  (519) 672-9510 
Tel. 1 800 265-4197 
www.cfcs.gov.on.ca 

 

Tel. (519) 661-4520 
 
 

Ministry of Consumer and Business 
Services 
Office of the Registrar General of Ontario --------- 
(Birth and death certificates, divorce, etc.)  
London Office -------------------------------------------- 
80 Dundas Street, 1st Floor 
LONDON ON  N6A 2P3 
Publications Ontario ------------------------------------- 

Tel. 1 800 268-1142 
www.cbs.gov.on.ca 

 

Tel. 1 800 461-2156 
 
Tel. (519) 675-7600 
 

 
Tel. 1 800 668-9938 

Ministry of Economic Development and 
Trade 659 Exeter Road 
LONDON ON  N6E 1L3 

Tel. (519) 873-4480  
Fax  (519) 873-4488 
Tel. 1 866 668-4249      
www.ontariocanada.com 
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Ministry of Education - Ministry of 
Training, Colleges and Universities 
Independant Learning Centre ------------------------- 
Test GED – General Educational Development --- 
Ontario Student Assistance Program (OSAP) ----- 
Online application ---------------------------------------- 

 
Tel. 1 800 387-5514  

 

Tel. 1 800 387-5512 
Tel. 1 800 573-7022 
Tel. 1 866 330-3331 
http://osap.gov.on.ca 

Ministry of Environment  
733 Exeter Road, 2nd Floor 
LONDON ON  N6E 1L3 
 
Pollution Hotline ---------------------------------------- 

Tel. (519) 873-5000 
Fax  (519) 873-5020 
Tel. 1 800 265 7672 
www.ene.gov.on.ca 
Tel. 1 866 663-8477 

Ministry of Finance  
130 Dufferin Avenue, Suite 400 
LONDON ON  N6A 6G8 
 
Ontario Savings Bonds ---------------------------------- 

Tel. (519) 433-3901 
Fax  (519) 661-6618 
Tel. 1 800 263-7965 
www.gov.on.ca/fin 

 

Tel. 1 888 212-2663 
www.ontariosavingsbonds.com 

Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care  
INFOline --------------------------------------------------  
Ontario Health Insurance Plan (OHIP) 
217 York Street, 5th Floor 
LONDON ON  N6A 1B7 
TeleHealth ------------------------------------------------ 
HealthyOntario ------------------------------------------ 

 
Tel. 1 800 268-1154 
www.health.gov.on.ca/ 
Tel. (519) 675-6700 
 
Tel. 1 866 797-0000 
www.healthyontario.com 

Ministry of Labour  
217 York Street, 5th Floor 
LONDON ON  N6A 5P7 
Employment Standards ---------------------------------- 

Tel. (519) 439-2210 
Tel. 1 800 265-1676 
www.gov.on.ca/lab/ 
Tel. 1 800 531-5551 

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
659 Exeter Road, 2nd Floor 
LONDON ON  N6E 1L3 

Tel. (519) 873-4020 
Fax  (519) 873-4018 
Tel. 1 800 265- 4736 

Ministry of Natural Resources Tel. 1 800 667-1940 
www.mnr.gov.on.ca 

Ministry of Tourism and Recreation 
659 Exeter Road, 2nd Floor 
LONDON ON  N6E 1L3 
Ontario Parks ---------------------------------------------- 
Ontario Travel --------------------------------------------- 

Tel. (519) 873-4055 
Tel. 1 800 265-4730 
www.tourism.gov.on.ca 
www.ontarioparks.com 
www.ontariotravel.net 

Ministry of Transportation  
659 Exeter Road 
LONDON ON  N6E 1L3 
Driver and Vehicle Licensing -------------------------- 
Information on driving conditions-------------------- 

Tel. (519) 873-4100 
Tel. 1 800 268-4686  
www.mto.gov.on.ca 
Tel. 1 800 387-3445 
Tel. 1 800 268-4686 

Office of Francophone Affairs Tel. 1 800 268-7507 
www.ofa.gov.on.ca 

Ontario Human Rights Commission Tel. 1 800 387-9080 
www.ohrc.on.ca 



 34

Ontario Seniors’ Secretariat 
Seniors’ Info ----------------------------------------------- 

Tel. 1 888 910-1999 
Tel. 1 866 433-3323 
www.seniorsinfo.ca 

Ontario Women’s Directorate Tel. 0 416 314-0300  
info@mczcr.gov.on.ca 

Ombudsman Ontario  
 

Tel. 1 800 263-1830 
Fax  1 416 586-3485 
www.ombudsman.on.ca 

TV ONTARIO  (TVO)  Tel. 1 800 613-0513 

Workplace Safety and Insurance Board  
148 Fullarton Street, 7th Floor 
LONDON ON  N6A 5P3 

Tel. (519) 663-2331 
Tel. 1 800 265-4752 
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QUICK PHONE DIRECTORY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
HOSPITALS 

 

General information Tel. (519) 685-8500 
www.sjhc.london.on.ca 

Victoria Hospital …………………………………….. 
Children Hospital ….………………………………… 
800 Commissioners Road East 

Tel. (519) 685-8500 
Tel. (519) 685-8484 
Tel. (519) 685-8141 (emergency) 

South Street Hospital  
375 South Street 

Tel. (519) 685-8500 

St Joseph Hospital     
268 Grosvenor  Street 

Tel. (519) 646-6100 

University Hospital    
339 Windermere Road 

Tel. (519) 685-8500 

Parkwood Hospital     
801 Commissionners Road East 

Tel. (519) 685-4000 

 
EMERGENCY SHELTERS  

 
www.shelternet.ca 

Joseph’s House for Refugees   
709 Dundas Street 
LONDON ON  N5W 2Z5 

Tel. (519) 858-4266 
 

Men Mission   
459, rue York 
LONDON  ON    

Tel. (519) 672-8500 

Rotholme Women’s and Family Shelter  
42, rue Stanley 
LONDON ON 

Tel. (519) 673-4114 
info@missionservices.ca 

Salvation Army – Centre of Hope  
281 Wellington Street 
LONDON ON 

Tel. (519) 661-0343 

In emergency 
Police/Fire/Ambulance ……………………………..…………….…………….………… 911  
Briser le silence –French Crisis Line ………………. ……………………… 1 877 336-2433 
Sexual Assault Centre London – Crisis Line …………………………………….. 438-2272 
London  Mental Health Crisis Service – Crisis Line  ……………………………. 455-5110 
Hate Crime Helpline ……………………………………………………………….. 642-1900 
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Unity Project  (for men and women) 
956 Dundas Street 

Tel. (519) 433-8700 

Women’s Community House  
101 Wellington Road 
and 450  Clarke Road     
LONDON ON   

Tel. (519) 642-3003 
Tel. 1 800 265-1576 
Fax  (519) 642-3002 
 

Women’s Emergency Centre 
975 James Street 
WOODSTOCK ON 

Tel. (519) 539-7488 
Tel. 1 800 265-1938 

 
SOCIAL SERVICES 

 

Ontario Works    
151 Dundas Street, 2nd Floor 
LONDON ON  N6A 4L6 

Tel. (519) 661-4520  
Tel. 1 888 748-8895 
Fax  (519) 661-4815 

Children Aid Society  
1680 Oxford Street East     
LONDON ON  N5W 5R6 

Tel.  (519) 455-9000 
Tel.  (519) 432-5987 (after hours) 
www.caslondon.on.ca 

Entraide francophone 
*help and support in emergency 

Tel.  (519) 675-3816 

Legal Aid Ontario 
171 Queens Avenue, suite 610 
LONDON ON 

Tel.  (519) 433-8179 

 
MUNICIPAL SERVICES  

 

BELL CANADA     
New phone line 

Tel.  (519) 310-2355  
www.bell.ca 

LONDON HYDRO     
111 Horton Street West 
LONDON ON  N6A 4H6 

Tel.  (519) 661-5503  
www.londonhydro.com 

UNION GAS       
LONDON ON  N6C 2S9 

Tel.  1 888 774-3111 
Tel.  1 877 969-0999 (emergency) 

 

 
 
 


